
 
 

 

UMGSA Council Meeting Documents Index Page 
Wednesday, January 25th, 2023 – 5:30 PM – Zoom 

 

Index Page for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting Documents .......................1 

Agenda for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting ................................................2 

Appendix I  Minutes of the November 23rd, 2022 UMGSA Council Meeting ...... Separate 

Attachment 

Appendix II  November & December Committee Reports .................................................4 

Appendix III November & December HSGSA Report ........................................................8 

Appendix IV November & December Senate Reports .........................................................9 

Appendix V November & December Executive Reports .................................................. 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



2 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

UMGSA Council Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, January 25th, 2023 – 5:30 PM – Zoom 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Traditional Territories Acknowledgement 

The University of Manitoba campuses are located on original lands of the Anishinaabeg, 

Cree, Oji-Cree, Dakota, and Dene peoples, and on the homeland of the Métis Nation. We 

respect the Treaties that were made on these territories, we acknowledge the harms and 

mistakes of the past, and we dedicate ourselves to move forward in partnership with 

Indigenous communities in a spirit of reconciliation and collaboration. 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda  
  

MOTION:  BIRT the UMGSA Council approves the agenda for the January 25th, 

2023, UMGSA Council Meeting as presented. 
 

4. Approval of the Minutes 

The minutes of the November 23rd, 2022, UMGSA Council Meeting are included as 

Appendix I to this Council meeting agenda. 
 

MOTION:  BIRT the UMGSA Council approves the minutes of the November 23rd, 

2022, UMGSA Council Meeting as presented. 
 

5. Committee Reports  

5.1. November & December Committee Reports (Appendix II) 
 

6. HSGSA Report 

6.1. November & December HSGSA Report (Appendix III) 
 

7. Senate Report 

7.1. November & December Senate Report (Appendix IV) 
 

8. Executive Reports  

8.1. November & December Reports (Appendix V) 

 

9. Departmental Reports 
 

10. Unfinished Business 

 

11. New Business 

11.1 Documentation of Approval of CRO/DRO Selection 

Chief Returning Officer: Sudhanshu Bhatnagar 

Deputy Returning Officer: Chamali Kodikara 

 

 



3 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

MOTION: BIRT the UMGSA General Council approves of the selected Chief 

Returning Officer & Deputy Returning Officer for the 2023 UMGSA Executive 

Election. 

Selections Committee/ UMGSA General Council 

Carried 

 

11.2 Documentation of Approval of Holiday Hamper Budget 

 

MOTION: BIRT the UMGSA Executive agrees to fill up to 350 individual graduate 

student Holiday Hamper requests at $100 each from appropriate budget lines (as was the 

practice in 2021) due to continued concerns of unprecedented inflation and the ‘slower 

than expected’ transitioning out of the COVID-19 pandemic. 
Bill/ Uche 

Carried 

 

11.3 Approval of Audited BDO Financial Statements  

 

MOTION: BIRT the UMGSA General Council Approves the audited BDO financial 

statements  

 

11.3 Approval of BDO as the 2022/2023 Financial Auditors: The 2022/2023 auditors Must be 

approved and the UMGSA sees no reason to discontinue its relationship with BDO. 

 

MOTION: BIRT the UMGSA membership agrees to use BDO’s service for our audit of 

2022/2023 

 

11.4 Approval of UMGSA Updated Financial Budget 

i. See email attachment.  

 

MOTION: BIRT the UMGSA General Council approves the updated financial budget 

 

 

12. Announcements 

 

12.1. Next Council Meeting:  Wednesday, March 1st, 2023 - 5:30PM – Zoom 

12.2. February Newsletter: If anyone has anything they want to share e-mail 

gcc@umgsa.org 
 

13. Adjournment 

  

mailto:gcc@umgsa.org


4 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Appendix II : 
 

UMGSA Committee Reports 
November 1st- December 31st, 2022 

 

 

Executive Committee  
 

Chair: Silvia Sekander (UMGSA President) 

Meeting Dates: Nov. 1st, 22nd, Dec. 6th ,20th 2022 

 

• Mental Health workshops 

• GSA Forestry/tree planting Initiative  

• Awards Luncheon 

• HSGSA’s Multidisciplinary Health Research Experience (MHRE) Project Additional 

Funding 

• GNSA transfer to HSGSA 

• Winter Orientation 

• Holiday Hamper 

• Food Poverty Issue 

• Multi-campus Committee 

• GSA Executive Mental Health Program 

• Events Committee Update 

•  UMGSA-HSGSA Meeting 

• CRO/DRO Selection 

• Audit Updates 

• ELC Agreement 

• Support for Iranian Students 

 

 

Finance Committee  
 

Chair: Rubel Talukder (UMGSA VPFA)  

Meeting Dates: November 10, 2022 

 

• The committee evaluated conference grant applications.  

• The committee reviewed the mandate of Finance committee.  

• Decision on Nov 10 meeting: The current mandates are good, and no further 

modifications are needed.   

 

Chair: Rubel Chandra Talukder (UMGSA VPFA) 

Meeting Dates: December 8, 2022 (meeting didn’t occur due to lack of Quorum) 

 

 



5 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Bylaws and Policy Committee  
 

Chair: Rubel Talukder (UMGSA VPFA) 

Meeting Dates: November 3, 2022 

 

• Election and Referendum Manual: Include clause to allow executives perform their 

regular tasks like signing cheques etc. during the election/campaigning period.  

• Governance and Operations Manual: Each standing committee of the UMGSA should be 

asked to make recommendations towards the revision of their committee mandates 

(waiting for some committee chairs’ recommendation) 

• Governance and Operations Manual – Discussed and reviewed HSGSA voting 

percentage on UMGSA Council  

 

 

Chair: Rubel Chandra Talukder (UMGSA VPFA) 

Meeting Dates:  December 1, 2022  

 

• Governance and Operations Manual: continue our Discussion on HSGSA voting 

percentage on UMGSA Council 

• Graduate Nursing Student Association’s (GNSA) official transfer from UMGSA to 

HSGSA     

• Discussed mandate review of Bylaws committee. 

 

 

Events Committee  
 

Chair: Marzieh (Marianne) Hajiloo (UMGSA VPSS) 

Meeting Dates: November 23rd, 2022 

 

• Brainstorming upcoming events for Christmas  

 

Services and Support Committee  
 

Chair: Marzieh (Marianne) Hajiloo (UMGSA VPSS) 

Meeting Dates: December 5th, 2022 

 

• Possible future surveys 

• Financial difficulties of students 

• Club supports. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Awards and Academic Affairs Committee  
 

Chair: AKM Monsurul Alam (UMGSA VP Academic) 

Meeting Dates: December 14th & 15th, 2022 
 

• All UMGSA Awards committee meetings was held by video conference (zoom). 

• The committee discussed about UMGSA Holiday Hamper program 2022. 

• VP academic explained the evaluation process and criteria. 

• Distribution of the applications among the members  

• VP academic responded all questions and concerns asked by the committee member.  

  

UMGS Holiday Hamper 2022 Updates:  

• We receive 556 applications.  

• This year we are targeting to distribute 300 gift cards as a holiday hamper.  

• So far 275 cards are distributed. Rest of the cards ready to be picked up by the selected 

winners.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Appendix III : 
 

HSGSA Report 

November 1st – December 31st, 2022 
 

HSGSA Executive Committee and Council  

Chair: Jamie Sookhoo 

 

  

HSGSA is currently working with the RFHS Associate Dean’s office for the transition of CSHRF 

to another university and will now host Manitoba Research Days in June 2023. HSGSA is involved 

in the planning of students’ social activities as well as graduate professional development 

workshops during research days. 

 

HSGSA execs also met with Dean Nickerson and Associate Dean Dr. Hope Anderson to discuss 

graduate students' needs at RFHS as well as spoke about the transition of graduate Nursing 

students’ (GNSA) to the HSGSA portfolio. After the meeting, points of interest and concerns were 

shared with Dean’s office via email. HSGSA will now meet the RFHS Dean at least once per term. 

 

HSGSA execs met with UMGSA execs to present the statistics on HSGSA representation in 

UMGSA council. Similar concerns have been put forward in the UMGSA by-laws committee as 

well. Briefly, the UMGSA council agendas and discussion points differ from HSGSA council, 

however, they affect all HSGSA students equally and we only have one vote/one representative in 

their decisions that affect us as well. The HSGSA council whole-heartedly supported the idea of 

having all HSGSA execs on the UMGSA council.  

 

HSGSA IDRC Review 1.0 was done in the month of November and the committee will present 

their report at the January council meeting. 

 

HSGSA planned a holiday event in December. We had a gingerbread house making competition 

and pizza dinner. The event was well attended, and students had a great time. The HSGSA events 

committee is now planning to have a gala dinner in the month of March and members are working 

on finalising the details. 

 

The MHRE program is running smoothly. Instructors’ interviews were held in Oct and Nov, execs 

along with the undergraduate student community took the interviews and selected top 12 

candidates. The MHRE project received $2000 funding from Science Students’ Association (SSA) 

to run the program.  

 

Usual business including social media engagement and students’ concerns. 

 

Jamie Sookhoo 

HSGSA President (2022-23)  

 

 



8 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Appendix IV : 
 

November Senate Report 

 
Meeting Date:  November 2nd, 2022 

Meeting Link: http://umanitoba.ca/governance/sites/governance/files/2022-

11/2022_11_02_Senate_minutes.pdf  

 

Please note that this report contains only relevant items discussed in Senate related to graduate 

studies and graduate students.   

 

Report Includes: 

1.  Opening Remarks 

2. President’s Remark 

3. Report of the Senate Executive Committee 

 

1. Opening Remarks 

The Senate Chair informed members that the Speaker of the Senate Executive Committee was 

Professor Rusty Souleymanov, Faculty of Social Work.  

The President Michael Benarroch addressed a matter that was discussed during Closed Session 

in the previous meeting which bothered on diversity, inclusivity, equity, and elimination of any 

form of discrimination and racism in the selection of candidates for honorary doctorate degree 

awards. President Benarroch noted that the University is committed to amplifying the voices of 

the marginalized groups.  

President Benarroch noted the clarity of the President’s Task Force on Equity, Diversity, and 

Inclusion, Final Report, December 2020, reiterating that the University and Senate have more 

work to do, to building an equitable, diverse, and inclusive institution. 

President Benarroch stressed that all members of the University and of Senate must feel 

empowered and safe to speak out and to contribute to ongoing discussions. It is the collective 

responsibility of every member of the University community to join in advancing equity, 

diversity, inclusivity, and dismantling every form of discrimination and racism.   

 

 

http://umanitoba.ca/governance/sites/governance/files/2022-11/2022_11_02_Senate_minutes.pdf
http://umanitoba.ca/governance/sites/governance/files/2022-11/2022_11_02_Senate_minutes.pdf


9 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

2. President’s Report  

The summary of President Benarroch report is presented thus: 

▪ President Benarroch joined the Senate meeting from Ottawa, Ontario, where the 

University was hosting an alumni event. In the previous weeks, President Benarroch and 

other University delegates attended in-person events other provinces. 

▪ The University was unable to meet the October 14th deadline to submitting a proposed 

metrics regarding the provincial government request on the plan to introduce a Post-

Secondary Accountability Framework. 

▪ The University’s request for the report on feedback that the province received through 

public consultations was not met by the government. The report is critical for the 

University to understand the feedback from the public perspective. 

▪ Other postsecondary institutions in the province had made similar requests. The Office of 

Institutional Analysis was asked to provide historical data that could be used to identify 

metrics that can enable the University to recommending measurable metrics that would 

not undermine the institution’s mission.  

▪ The University continues to express concerns about the financial factors associated with 

metrics, which can produce negative externalities. The draft metrics would be brought to 

Senate for further discussion when these were available.  

▪ The October 2022 Convocation ceremonies was successful and applauded, including 

three held at the Fort Garry Campus and one at the Bannatyne Campus. President 

Benarroch appreciated everyone who participated in organizing the events. 

▪ President Benarroch requested the University Secretary Mr. Leclerc to present update on 

the Senate Review Working Group. It was reported that an initial meeting was held on 

October 27th. Committee members reviewed a Senate Committee and Process Review 

Discussion Paper, formulated from the results of the Senate Assessment Survey (Senate, 

May 19, 2021) and feedback from Senate Committee Chairs and other stakeholders 

across the University. The working group will be meeting monthly.  



10 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

▪ A letter was written by the University to the Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and 

Immigration demanding for the reinstating of provincial health insurance for international 

students. This request was supported by lobbying letters from the University of Manitoba 

Students’ Union (UMSU) and the University of Manitoba Graduate Students’ 

Association (UMGSA). 

 

3. Report of the Senate Executive Committee: Reports of other Committees of Senate, 

Faculty and School Councils  

a. Report of the Faculty Council of the Faculty of Graduate Studies RE: Proposals for 

a Master of Science and a Doctor of Philosophy in Pediatrics and Child Health, 

Department of Pediatrics and Child Health  

 

▪ Acting Dean Main reviewed proposals from the Department of Pediatrics and Child 

Health for a Master of Science and a Doctor of Philosophy in Pediatrics and Child 

Health.  

▪ The program will offer students opportunities for multidisciplinary and collaborative 

scientific training focused on children healthcare.  

▪ When implemented, the program, also offered in other at the University of Alberta, 

would fill a critical gap in graduate-level training in pediatrics and child health.  

▪ The multidisciplinary nature of the curriculum entails that the M.Sc. and the Ph.D. 

programs would require students to complete courses from all four of the disciplinary 

research pillars existing within the Department, including: clinical research, basic 

sciences, population health, and practice and policy.  

▪ The M.Sc. would require a thesis plus 12 credit hours of coursework, 9 credit hours of 

core courses and 3 credit hours of elective courses. The Ph.D. would require a thesis and 

15 credit hours of coursework, 3 credit hours of core courses and 12 elective credit hours.  

▪ The establishment of the programs would require the introduction of seventeen courses.  



11 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

▪ Letters of support for the programs was received from various departments across the 

campus, reflecting the degree of enthusiasm and support for the proposed programs.  

▪ An external review of proposal was very positive, and the Department had made several 

changes to the proposal based on the review. 

 

b. Re: Proposal for a Doctor of Philosophy in Pathology and Laboratory Medicine, 

Department of Pathology  

▪ Acting Dean Main reviewed a proposal from the Department of Pathology to establish a 

Doctor of Philosophy in Pathology and Laboratory Medicine.  

▪ The proposed program is research-oriented which would provide an opportunity for 

students to receive training in pathology at the graduate level.  

▪ The program’s curriculum would adapt the existing courses, which would include 12 

credit hours of coursework, including one required 3 credit hour course and 9 credit hours 

of electives.  

▪ Other Canadian institutions tare offering a Ph.D. in Pathology but non in the prairie 

province.  

▪ Establishment of the program would make it feasible for students who complete a Master 

of Science in Pathology at the University to remain in the province to continue further 

graduate studies in this field.  

▪ The program proposal received positive external reviews, which identified several 

strengths of the program and articulated the value the program would provide for 

graduate students in the province.  

▪ Reviewers suggested the Department change the name of the Master’s program to align 

with that for the proposed Ph.D. program.  

▪ A proposal to effect this change had been brought forward to the Faculty of Graduate of 

Studies for onward transmission to Senate in due course.  



12 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

▪ Motion was moved that Senate recommend that the Board of Governors approve a 

proposal to establish a Doctor of Philosophy in Pathology and Laboratory Medicine, in 

the Department of Pathology, Max Rady College of Medicine. Motion was Carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



13 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Appendix IV : 
 

December Senate Report 

 
Meeting Date:  December 7th, 2022 

Meeting Link: http://umanitoba.ca/governance/sites/governance/files/2022-

12/2022_12_07_Senate_minutes.pdf  

 

Please note that this report contains only relevant items discussed in Senate related to graduate 

studies and graduate students.   

 

Report Includes: 

4.  Opening Remarks 

5. President’s Remark 

6. Report of the Senate Executive Committee, Faculty and Councils 

7. Report of the Senate Committee on Academic Dress 

 

4. Opening Remarks 

▪ President Benarroch acknowledged that December 6th marked the 33rd anniversary of the 

massacre at the École Polytechnique and the National Day of Remembrance and Action 

on Violence Against Women. 

▪ President Benarroch appreciated the Price Faculty of Engineering for organizing the 

memorial event on December 6th, while he encouraged all Senators to remember and 

eschew all violence actions against women.  

▪ According to the Chair, the Speaker of the Senate Executive Committee was Professor 

John Anderson, Faculty of Science.  

▪ President Benarroch revisited a request from the Dr. Gerald Niznick College of Dentistry 

to temporarily suspend admissions to the Master of Dentistry in Pediatric Dentistry. The 

primary reason for the request was to give the unit time to address vacancies for 

academic staff in this area. The College was actively attempting to fill the positions.  

▪ Senate committee members did not raise any concerns regarding the request. 

 

http://umanitoba.ca/governance/sites/governance/files/2022-12/2022_12_07_Senate_minutes.pdf
http://umanitoba.ca/governance/sites/governance/files/2022-12/2022_12_07_Senate_minutes.pdf


14 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

5. President’s Report  

The summary of President Benarroch report is presented thus: 

▪ President Benarroch and other University delegates participated in a cross-Canada alumni 

tour that took place in nine cities and in New York. The events presented opportunities to 

presenting the participants with exceptional research activities and other innovative 

initiatives going on at the University. 

▪ The Winnipeg event attracted over 500 participants and the Executive Director, National 

Centre for Truth and Reconciliation, Ms. Scott, spoke about her work and that of the 

NCTR.  

▪ The province is still requesting the University to present its budget for 2023/2024 to the 

Treasury Board by mid-January. 

▪ During the presentation, President Benarroch would be accompanied by Dr. Hiebert-

Murphy and Mr. Emslie, Chief Financial Officer and Comptroller.  

▪ The compulsory mask mandate continues into the 2023 Winter Semester probable till 

some feedback is received from the entire University community. This decision is 

essential given that COVID-19 and other respiratory infections still present serious health 

concerns, while the University’s primary goal is to prioritize safety within the campuses. 

▪ As the pandemic begins to wane and no longer present severe health concerns, the mask 

mandate will be gradually eased as deemed appropriate.  

▪ The entire University community were appreciated for their hard work and dedication 

especially in ensuring a safe learning environment during the Fall Term when in-person 

activities returned gradually. Though some individuals still appear hesitant to returning to 

in-person learning after over two years of remote learning. 

▪ Before the University’s 2023/2024 budget is presented to the Board of Governors in May, 

Senate would receive a presentation first. 

▪ About 20% individuals are not complying to the mask mandate at the Fort Garry campus 

since in-person lectures commenced while at the Bannatyne campus, compliance is 



15 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

higher. President Benarroch noted that additional security personnel have been hired to 

enforce the mandate. 

 

6. Reports of other Committees of Senate, Faculty and School Councils 

c. Report of the Faculty Council of the Faculty of Graduate Studies RE:  Revisions to 

Credentials and Program Names for Graduate Programs in the Dr. Gerald Niznick 

College of Dentistry 

▪ Acting Dean Main reported that the Dr. Gerald Niznick College of Dentistry proposed a 

change to the credential offered for the Master of Science in Dental Science 

(Orthodontics) and the Master of Science in Prosthodontics to a Master of Dentistry.  

▪ The College also proposed the clarification and / or establishing the name of the Major 

for each degree program. The goal is to ensure that the names of specialty areas align 

with terminology in use by the Commission on Dental Accreditation of Canada and the 

Commission on Dental Accreditation, in the United States.  

▪ Professor Balneaves requested that a reference to “nursing sisters” in the final paragraph 

of section B-5 of the provincial form, be updated because the language was outdated and 

lacked gender inclusivity. 

 

d. Re: Faculty of Law Proposal on Course Deletion and Introduction and 

Modifications 

▪ Acting Dean Main reported that the Faculty of Law proposed one course deletion, two 

course introductions, and modifications to the requirements for the Master of Laws 

degree. 

▪ In response to a recommendation in a graduate program review, the Faculty proposed the 

deletion of a 2 credit hour course, LAW 7110 Graduate Legal Research and Theory, and 

to replace it in the curriculum with the proposed LAW 7112, a 3 credit hour course with 

the same course title.  



16 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

▪ The Faculty also proposed the introduction of a new elective course, LAW 7140 Clinical 

Legal Practice, which would allow students in the L.L.M. degree to complete an 

experiential learning experience. 

 

e. Desautels Faculty of Music Proposal on Course Deletion and Modifications 

▪ Acting Dean Main reported that the Desautels Faculty of Music proposed the deletion of 

two courses, MUSC 7000 Music History Seminar and MUSC 7110 Music Theory 

Seminar.  

▪ The content covered in these courses are already included in MUSC 7100 Proseminar in 

Musicology and MUSC 7200 Proseminar in Music Theory, introduced when the M.A. in 

Music Research was established.  

▪ The Faculty proposed modifications to the curriculum of the Master of Music that 

followed from the course changes.  

▪ A requirement for MUSC 7110 would be replaced by a requirement for MUSC 7200.  

▪ The Faculty proposed revisions to the supplementary regulations on admission to the 

program, to provide for provisional admission based on a video audition. The goal is to 

remove duplication and complications faced by international students when they are 

applying for study permits. 

 

f. RE: Introduction of Indigenous Content Requirement for Admission, Master of 

Physical Therapy, Department of Physical Therapy  

▪ Acting Dean Main presented a proposal from the Department of Physical Therapy to 

modify the admission requirements for the Master of Physical Therapy, to require a 3 

credit hour Indigenous content course.  

▪ The Department identified various courses that could be used to meet the requirement.  



17 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

▪ The revised admission requirements would take effect for the Fall 2025, to allow students 

who intend to seek admission to the M.P.T. time to complete a course that would satisfy 

the Indigenous content requirement.  

▪ The proposal received strong support from Senators, and it was suggested that similar or 

future proposal for any program from other units should demonstrate how students 

(international applicants) satisfies this criteria or plan to comply to it. 

▪ The goal is to avoid creating unintended barriers to admission of international students 

and to ensure students admitted from international education systems were required to 

learn about Canadian Indigenous peoples’ experiences and histories.  

▪ Academic units should consider how to provide this learning to internationally educated 

applicants prior to their registration at the University, as it was a key factor in improving 

the safety of Indigenous learners, staff, faculty, and community members in the learning 

environment.  

▪ This proposal is crucial especially for internationally educated health professionals who 

are entering the healthcare system to address staffing shortages. 

▪ Notably, Indigenous health professional and Indigenous community stakeholders have 

identified a need for a requirement for anti-Indigenous racism and cultural safety training 

for these individuals. 

 

g. RE: Revised Admission Requirements, M.A. en Études Canadiennes et 

interculturelles, Unversité de Saint-Boniface  

▪ Acting Dean Main informed Senators that the Université de Saint-Boniface proposed 

revisions to the admission requirements for the M.A. en Études Canadiennes et 

interculturelles. 

▪ The proposal is to indicate that completion of 120 credit hours of undergraduate study 

may be considered as equivalent to a four-year undergraduate degree, but the 120 credit 

hours must include a completed undergraduate degree.  



18 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

▪ The objective is to open admissions to a broader pool of applicants, many of whom have 

not completed a four-year degree in Canadian Studies.  

 

A motion was moved by Acting Dean Main, seconded by Dean Kelekis-Cholakis, THAT Senate 

approves the Reports of the Faculty Council of the Faculty of Graduate Studies concerning 

course, curriculum, and regulation changes listed above. Motion was Carried. 

 

7. Report of the Senate Committee on Academic Dress:  

a. RE: Indigenous-Designed Academic Robes for Chancellor and President and Vice-

Chancellor 

▪ The University Secretary Mr. Leclerc informed Senate, on behalf of Dean Jurkowski, 

Chair, Senate Committee on Academic Dress (SCADR), that the committee met on 

November 25, 2022, to consider a recommendation for new designs for the robes worn by 

the Chancellor and the Vice-Chancellor and President at Convocation.  

▪ The new designs incorporate Indigenous imagery and perspectives and situate those in 

Manitoba.  

▪ The Committee was impressed by new design and appreciative of the work of the artist 

who created the designs, Ms. Jackie Traverse.  

▪ President Benarroch noted that the designs is to be created in beadwork and embroidery.  

▪ The designs were a weaving together of academic tradition and Indigenous community.  

▪ Dean Jurkowski Moved the motion, That Senate approve the Report of the Senate 

Committee on Academic Dress concerning new Indigenous-designed academic, effective 

upon Senate approval. 

 

 



19 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Appendix V : 

UMGSA Executive Reports 
November 1st – December 31st, 2022 

 

President - Silvia Sekander  
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

•  Support for Iran Crisis 

• Advocacy for graduate students  

• Networking with FGS & Admins 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

 

Time Spent in Meetings in November: 31.25 Hours  

 

Office Hours: 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in November: Hours 
 

Date Meeting Hours 

November 1, 2022 Governance and Nomination Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

November 1, 2022 UMGSA Executive Committee Meeting 2 Hours 

November 2, 2022 Board of Governors Meeting 3 Hours 

November 2, 2022 Senate Meeting 2 Hours 

November 4, 2022 Student Advocacy Meeting 1 Hour 

November 4, 2022 Forestry Initiative Meeting 1 Hour 

November 9, 2022 Meeting with Kelley Main 0.5 Hours 

November 9, 2022 Meeting with Iranian Students’ Association 1 Hour 

November 9, 2022 UM President Visit – Winnipeg Area 4 Hours 

November 10, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

November 17, 2022 CRO/DRO Selection Committee Meeting 1.5 Hours 

November 18, 2022 FGS Experience Committee Meeting 2 Hours 

November 18, 2022 Student Advocacy Meeting 1.25 Hours 

November 22, 2022 Meeting with Kelley Main 0.5 Hours 

November 22, 2022 UMGSA Executive Committee Meeting 1.5 Hours 

November 23, 2022 UMGSA Council Meeting 1.5 Hours 

November 24, 2022 CRO/DRO Interviews 1 Hour 

November 24, 2022 Student Advocacy & FGS Policies 0.5 Hours 

November 25, 2022 Meeting with Office of Human Rights & Conflict 

Management 

1 Hour 

November 28, 2022 Consultancy Meeting 1.5 Hours 

November 30, 2022 Meeting with University Secretary 1.5 Hours 

November 30, 2022 Meeting with Iranian Student Association & Registrar 

Office 

1 Hour 



20 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Working Events Attended: N/A 

 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in November 2022: 111.25 Hours  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Activity Hours 

e-mail Correspondence & other activities 80 Hours 



21 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

President - Silvia Sekander  
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

•  Support for Iran Crisis 

• Advocacy for graduate students  

• Networking with FGS & Admins 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

 

Time Spent in Meetings in December: 17.5 Hours  

 

Office Hours: 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in December: Hours 
 

Working Events Attended: N/A 

 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in December 2022:  77.5 Hours  

 

 

 

 

 

Date Meeting Hours 

December 1, 2022 Sexual Violence Policy Meeting 1 Hour 

December 1, 2022 Meeting with Office of Human Rights 1 Hour 

December 1, 2022 UMGSA- Policy and Governance Overview Meeting 1.5 Hours 

December 1, 2022 Health & Dental Session 1 Hour 

December 1, 2022 Bylaws & Policy Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 6, 2022 UMGSA Executive Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 6, 2022 UMGSA-HSGSA Executive Meeting 1 Hour 

December 7, 2022 Meeting of Senate 2 Hours 

December 7, 2022 UMGSA Annual General Meeting 1 Hour 

December 8, 2022 Meeting with Kelley Main 1 Hour 

December 8, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 13, 2022 Governance & Nominations Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 14, 2022 Awards Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 15, 2022 Budget Advisory Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 20, 2022 UMGSA Executive Meeting 1 Hour 

Activity Hours 

e-mail Correspondence & other activities 60 Hours 



22 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Vice-President Finance and Administration- Rubel Talukder. 
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meetings Missed:  

Time Spent in Meetings in November: 11 Hours 

 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020. * 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in November:  0 Hours 
 

Working Events Attended: None 

Time Spent at Working Events in November: 0 Hours 
 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in November 2022: 46 Hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date Meeting Hours 

November 1, 2022 Executive Meeting (Zoom) 2 Hours 

November 3, 2022 Bylaws and policy committee meeting 1 Hour 

November 10, 2022 Finance committee meeting 1 Hour 

November 17, 2022 CRO/DRO selection committee meeting 1.5 Hours 

November 21, 2022 Audit review meeting with BDO 1.5 Hours 

November 23, 2022 Council meeting 1 Hour 

November 24, 2022 CRO/DRO Interview 1 Hour 

Activity Hours 

E-mail correspondence & work related to BDO audit, UMGSA conference grant 

and bylaws   

35 Hours 



23 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Vice-President Finance and Administration- Rubel Talukder. 
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meetings Missed:  

Time Spent in Meetings in December:  7.5 Hours 

 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020. * 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in December:  0 Hours 
 

Working Events Attended: None 

Time Spent at Working Events in December: 0 Hours 
 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in December 2022: 32.5 Hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date Meeting Hours 

December 1, 2022 HSGSA representation meeting w/ UMGSA 

Executives 

1.5 Hours 

December 1, 2022 Bylaws and policy committee meeting 1 Hour 

December 6, 2022 Executive meeting 2 Hours 

December 7, 2022 UMGSA Annual General Meeting 1 Hour 

December 20, 2022 Executive Meeting 2 Hours 

Activity Hours 

E-mail correspondence & work related to HSGSA representation, UMGSA 

conference grant and bylaws   

25 Hours 



24 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Vice-President Services and Support – Marzieh (Marianne) Hajiloo 
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

• Evaluating holiday hamper applications 

• Christmas Card Workshop  

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

Meetings Missed: 2 

 

 

Time Spent in Meetings in November & December: 6.75 Hours 

 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020.* 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in November & December: Hours 

 

Working Events Attended: Iranian Student Gathering  

Time Spent at Working Events in November & December: 3 Hours 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in November & December 2022: 31.75 Hours 

 

 

 

Date Meeting Hours 

November 1, 2022 Executive Meeting 1 Hour 

November 4, 2022 Meeting with MSA 1 Hour 

November 14, 2022 Meeting with Nora Ampomah (GSA International Student 

Centre) 

1 Hour 

November 23, 2022 Events Committee Meeting 0.5 Hours 

   

December 5, 2022 Meeting with graduate student 0.5 Hours 

December 5, 2022 Services & Support Meeting 0.5 Hours 

December 6, 2022 Executive Meeting 1 Hour 

December 20, 2022 Executive Meeting 1 Hour 

Date Meeting Missed Reason for Missing 

November 10, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting Work shift 

December 8, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting Work shift 

Activity Hours 

Christmas Card Workshop Preparation 5 Hours 

Responding to emails 15 Hours 

Communicating with other executives 2 Hours 



25 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Vice-President Academic – AKM Monsurul Alam 
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

•  Emergency Grant application Review 

• Holiday Hamper Application predation 

• Responding Students Inquiry and concerns 

• Attending regular meetings  

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

Time Spent in Meetings: 9.5 Hours 

 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020. * 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours:  0 Hours 
 

Working Events Attended: None 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in November 2022: 34.5 Hours 

  

Date Meeting Hours 

November 1, 2022 UMGSA Executive Meeting 1.5 Hours 

November 6, 2022 Senate Meeting 2 Hours 

November 15, 2022 Senate Committee on Admission (SCOA) 1 Hour 

November 18, 2022 Graduate Student Experience Committee 2 Hours 

November 22, 2022 UMGSA Executive Committee 1 Hour 

November 23, 2022 UMGSA Council Meeting 1 Hour 

November 24, 2022 Senate Committee on Research (SCUR) 1 Hour 

Activity Hours 

Responding emails, reviewing meeting agendas and minutes, and workload of 

UMGSA Awards and other official matters. 

25 Hours 



26 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Vice-President Academic – AKM Monsurul Alam 
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

•  Holiday Hamper Application Review and Distribution  

• Emergency Grant application Review 

• Responding Students Inquiry and concerns 

• Attending regular meetings  

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

Time Spent in Meetings: 17 Hours 

 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020. * 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours:  0 Hours 
 

Working Events Attended: None 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in December 2022: 47 Hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date Meeting Hours 

December 5, 2022 UMGSA Events Committee Meeting 1.5 Hours 

December 6, 2022 UMGSA Executive Meeting 2 Hours 

December 7, 2022 Senate Meeting 2 Hours 

December 14, 2022 UMGSA Awards Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 15, 2022 UMGSA Awards Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 17, 2022 PAC meeting for FGS dean search 1.5 Hours 

December 20, 2022 UMGSA Executive Meeting 1 Hour 

December 23, 2022 UMGSA Holiday Hamper Distribution 7 Hours 

Activity Hours 

Responding emails, reviewing meeting agendas and minutes, and workload of 

UMGSA Awards and other official matters. 

30 Hours 



27 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

HSGSA President – Jamie Sookhoo 
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

• HSGSA November Council Meeting 

• UMGSA Executive and Council Meetings 

• FGS Exec and Council Meetings 

• Meeting with Hope Anderson and Peter Nickerson 

• Meeting with Hope Anderson and Samantha Pauls 

• IDRC First meeting 

• HSGSA By-laws meeting 

 

Meetings Attended:  

 

November 1, 2022 UMGSA Exec Meeting 2 Hours 

November 9, 2022 HSGSA Exec Meeting 2 Hours 

November 17, 2022 Hope Anderson & Peter Nickerson meeting  0.5 Hours 

November 22, 2022 UMGSA Exec Meeting 1.5 Hours 

November 23, 2022 IDRC Meeting 0.5 Hours 

November 23, 2022 UMGSA Council 1.5 Hours 

November 28, 2022 HSGSA Council Meeting 1.5 Hours 

November 30, 2022 HSGSA Bylaws meeting 1 Hour 

   

 Email correspondence and usual business 10 Hours 

 Documents and record keeping 4.5 Hours 

   

 

Time spent in meetings in November 2022: 9.5 Hours 

Meetings missed: none 

 

Office hours: 0 hours 

*All Executive hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020* 

 

Total hours spent on HSGSA & UMGSA for November 2022: 26 Hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



28 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

HSGSA President – Jamie Sookhoo 
 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

• HSGSA December Executive Meeting 

• HSGSA Holiday Party 

• UMGSA Executive and Council Meetings 

• HSGSA Events Committee Meeting 

• Meeting with student then Kelley Main 

• HSGSA Finance Committee Meeting 

 

Meetings Attended:  

 

December 6, 2022 UMGSA-HSGSA Exec Meeting 1 Hour 

December 7, 2022 UMGSA AGM 1.5 Hours 

December 9, 2022 Shopping for HSGSA Holiday Party 4 Hours 

December 13, 2022 HSGSA Exec Meeting 1.5 Hours 

December 16, 2022 HSGSA Holiday Party 6 Hours 

December 19, 2022 HSGSA Events Committee Meeting 0.5 Hours 

December 20, 2022 UMGSA Executive Meeting 1 Hour 

December 20, 2022 Meeting with student & Kelley Main 2 Hours 

December 22, 2022 HSGSA Finance Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

   

 Documents & record keeping 2.5 Hours 

   

 

Time spent in meetings in December 2022: 18.5 Hours 

Meetings missed: none 

 

Office hours: 0 hours 

*All Executive hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020* 

 

Total hours spent on HSGSA & UMGSA for December 2022: 21 Hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



29 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Senator 1 – Uche Nwankwo 

 
Executive Summary of Work: 

 

• Senator Meetings: Student Senate Caucus (SSC), Senate Executive, and Regular Senate. 

General Senate meeting was held in November and December. 

• Participation in Full Senate Meetings 

• Participation in Senate Committee meetings and HSGSA meetings 

• Attended in-person Committee Meetings 

• Held meetings in-person and zoom meetings bothering on student advocacy.  

• Continued working on the GSA Forestry Initiative project. 

• Initiated discussion and consultation on Graduate Students Food poverty and high cost of 

food at the campuses. 

• Participated in coordinating and distributing Christmas Hampers to students. 

 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

Time Spent in Meetings in November: 32.5 Hours 

Meetings missed: 0 

 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020. * 

Date Meeting Hours 

November 1, 2022 UMGSA Executive Committee Meeting 2 Hours 

November 1, 2022 SCCCC 3 Hours 

November 2, 2022 Senate Committee Meeting 2 Hours 

November 3, 2022 SCCCC 3 Hours 

November 4, 2022 Student Advocacy 1 Hour 

November 4, 2022 GSA Campus Forestry Initiative Collaborative Meeting 1 Hour 

November 7, 2022 Senate Committee on Appeals 2 Hours 

November 9, 2022 Senate Committee on Academic Computing 2 Hours 

November 10, 2022 Consultative meeting with The Climate Action Project 1 Hour 

November 11, 2022 UMGSA – CFI 1.25 Hours 

November 11, 2022 HSGSA Council Meeting 1.25 Hours 

November 18, 2022 Graduate Student Experience Meeting 2 Hours 

November 18, 2022 Student Advocacy 1.25 Hours 

November 22, 2022 Meeting with Kelley Main 1 Hour 

November 22, 2022 SCADM Meeting 2 Hours 

November 22, 2022 UMGSA Executive Committee Meeting 1.25 Hours 

November 23, 2022 UMGSA General Council Meeting 2 Hours 

November 28, 2022 Consultative Meeting with Trees Winnipeg Director 1.25 Hours 

November 28, 2022 HSGSA Council Meeting 1.25 Hours 

November 30, 2022 Meeting with the University Secretary 1 Hour 



30 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in November:  0 Hours 

No regular office hours for now but students can schedule a meeting and it will be honoured. 
 

Working Events Attended: None 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in November 2022: 55.25 Hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Activity Hours 

Communications (Support duties as Senator 1), emails, phone calls, WhatsApp 

chat 

13.5 Hours 

Preparing and reviewing documents before for meetings and writing reports 7 Hours 

Approximate Time Spent in driving to Meetings and Graduate Student Activities 2.25 Hours 



31 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

 

Senator 1 – Uche Nwankwo 

 
Executive Summary of Work: 

 

• Senator Meetings: Student Senate Caucus (SSC), Senate Executive, and Regular Senate. 

General Senate meeting was held in November and December. 

• Participation in Full Senate Meetings 

• Participation in Senate Committee meetings and HSGSA meetings 

• Attended in-person Committee Meetings 

• Held meetings in-person and zoom meetings bothering on student advocacy.  

• Continued working on the GSA Forestry Initiative project. 

• Initiated discussion and consultation on Graduate Students Food poverty and high cost of 

food at the campuses. 

• Participated in coordinating and distributing Christmas Hampers to students. 

 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

Time Spent in Meetings in December: 20 Hours 

Meetings missed: 1 (SCADM) 

 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020. * 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in December:  0 Hours 

No regular office hours for now but students can schedule a meeting and it will be honoured. 
 

Working Events Attended: None 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

Date Meeting Hours 

December 1, 2022 UMGSA Consultative Meeting 1.25 Hours 

December 1, 2022 Sexual Violence Policy Meeting 1 Hour 

December 1, 2022 SCCCC Meeting 3 Hours 

December 5, 2022 Student Senate Caucus 1.25 Hours 

December 6, 2022 UMGSA Executive Committee Meeting 1.25 Hours 

December 6, 2022 UMGSA-HSGSA Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 7, 2022 UMGSA Annual General Meeting 1 Hour 

December 7, 2022 Senate Meeting 2 Hours 

December 9, 2022 Meeting with UMSU Executive 1.25 Hours 

December 14, 2022 Meeting with David Ness 1 Hour 

December 20, 2022 UMGSA Executive Committee Meeting 1 Hour 

December 21, 2022 Student Advocacy 2 Hours 

December 23, 2022 Student Advocacy 3 Hours 

Activity Hours 



32 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in December 2022:  42.75 Hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Communications (Support duties as Senator 1), emails, phone calls, WhatsApp 

chat 

13.5 Hours 

Preparing and reviewing documents before for meetings and writing reports 7 Hours 

Approximate Time Spent in driving to Meetings and Graduate Student Activities 2.25 Hours 



33 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

Senator 2 - William Dowie 

 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

• Senator Meetings:  UMGSA Senate; Senate Executive; Student Senate Caucus;  

• UMGSA portfolio – other committees:  Manitoba Alliance for Post-Secondary 

Students (MAPSS); Library (open access); UM-FM Radio; Safety and Human Rights 

(Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion; EDI) ad hoc Committee 

 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

Meetings Missed: None 

Time Spent in Meetings in November: 31 Hours 

 
 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020.* 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in November: 0 Hours 
 

Working Events Attended: 

Time Spent at Working Events in November:  0 Hours 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

Date Meeting Hours 

November 1, 2022 UMGSA Executive 1.75 Hours 

November 2, 2022 Full Senate 2 Hours 

November 9, 2022 Presidents’ Event: Truth & Reconciliation  4 Hours 

November 14, 2022 Pro Dev: EDI and Academia (BLM theme) 1.75 Hours 

November 15, 2022 Sustainability (waste mng’t) Webinar 1 Hour 

November 16, 2022 Sustainability (live) conference (alt fuels seminars)  8 Hours 

November 17, 2022 Pro Dev – HR Motivation webinar 1 Hour 

November 17, 2022 Winnipeg Chamber of Commerce policy committee 2 Hours 

November 18, 2022 Student Advocacy Meeting 1.25 Hours 

November 18, 2022 Libraries Open Access sub-committee 1 Hour 

November 22, 2022 UMGSA Exec 2.25 Hours 

November 23, 2022 Senate Exec (in-person) 1.75 Hours 

November 23, 2022 UMGSA General Council (personal conflict) --- 

November 24, 2022 Student Advocacy & FGS policies 0.5 Hours 

November 30, 2022 MAPSS – Manitoba Liberal Party caucus meeting 1 Hour 

November 30, 2022 UMFM Board Meeting 1.75 Hours 

  Hour 

Activity Hours 

Preparing for Council – Review Tasks, Peer Review, and Reports 2 Hours 

Email / WhatsApp correspondence (one hour per week allotted) 4 Hours 



34 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in November 2022: 39 Hours 

 

 

Senator 2 - William Dowie 

 

Executive Summary of Work: 

 

• Senator Meetings:  UMGSA Senate; Senate Executive; Student Senate Caucus;  

• UMGSA portfolio – other committees:  Manitoba Alliance for Post-Secondary 

Students (MAPSS); Library (open access); UM-FM Radio; Safety and Human Rights 

(Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion; EDI) ad hoc Committee 

 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 

Meetings Missed: None 

Time Spent in Meetings in December: 18.75 Hours 

 
 

Office Hours: 

*All Executive Office Hours were suspended due to COVID-19 effective March 17th, 2020.* 

Time Spent in Official Office Hours in December: 0 Hours 
 

Working Events Attended: 

Time Spent at Working Events in December:  0 Hours 

 

Approximate Time Spent on Other Activities: 

semi-annual Peer Evaluation Exercise and Submission  2 Hours 

Date Meeting Hours 

December 1, 2022 Sexual Violence Policy overview meeting 1 Hour 

December 1, 2022 Governance Overview with select Exec. 1.25 Hours 

December 1, 2022 Sustainability Committee 1.5 Hours 

December 2, 2022 Student Support meeting with Counselling Services  1.25 Hours 

December 5, 2022 Student senate caucus 1 Hour 

December 6, 2022 UMGSA Exec meeting 1.5 Hours 

December 7, 2022 Full Senate (Zoom) 1.5 Hours 

December 7, 2022 UMGSA Annual General Meeting (AGM) 1.25 Hours 

December 8, 2022 EDI in teaching and training seminar   3 Hours 

December 9, 2022 Unit Councillor meeting – policy conversation 1.5 Hours 

December 14, 2022 EDI workshop 1 Hour 

December 14, 2022 Senate Executive 1 Hour 

December 15, 2022 MAPSS 0.5 Hours 

December 20, 2022 UMGSA Exec 1.5 Hours 

  Hour 

Activity Hours 



35 

Documents for the January 25th, 2023 UMGSA Council Meeting 

 

Total Hours Spent on the UMGSA in December 2022: 24.75 Hours 

 

Preparing for Council – Review Tasks, Peer Review, and Reports 2 Hours 

Email / WhatsApp correspondence (one hour per week allotted) 4 Hours 


